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Minutes of meeting of pre-bid conference held on 22.04.2022 at BNP Dewas with Prospective bidder for SITC of Bank Note finishing Machine {02 nos. for
- CNP & 01 no. for BNP) against tender no. 02/BNP/P/Banknote Fin.M/c./2021-22/GT dated 31.03.2022.

1.

M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution SA Switserland

Sr.
No.

Reference in tender document

Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution

Reply of BNP, Dewas

1.

Section V - Special Conditions of
Contract page no. 11: Warranty
Clause:

_would take every possible measure to shorten this time span.

As 2 foreign bidder and the time required for the delegation of parts and
personnel, we kindly request to increase the eventual downtime of the machine

to “.. not more than 20 working days”. Please wmmﬁ assured however that we

Please confirm your agreement.

As per tender.

Section V - Special Conditions of
Contract page no. 12&13: Terms
& Mode of Payment :

As the tender/contract caters for three machines to be delivered separately, we
kindly request that the indicated payment terms refiect a payment machine by
machine as the situation for the stipulated instaliments arise.

Please confirm your agreement.

As per tender.

Section VI — List of Requirements
page no. 15 : Required Delivery
Period clauseno. 2 a

In order to allow for the optimum preparation and realization of the PDI and
factory training activities for, we kindly request an interval of 9 weeks between
each machine i.e.: 1st machine within 48 weeks
2nd machine within 57 weeks

3rd machine within 66 weeks

Please confirm the optimized delivery schedule for pre-dispatch inspection.

As per tender.

-

Section Vi - List of Requirements
page no. 15 : Required Delivery
Period clause no. 2 c:
Commissioning

Can BNP/CNP please dlarify which material will be used for the commissioning of
the machines: Seller's or Purchaser's?
Please clarify.

For Commissioning it will be
seller’s material.
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Sr. | Reference in tender document Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution Reply of BNP, Dewas
No. . . : - . - . i
S. Section VI - Llist of] Can you please specify that CNP shall be responsible for the handling | Up to the installation site: CNP/BNP responsibility
Requirements page no. 15 : | of the crates/boxes under Supplier's supervision and provide to the During installation: Supplier’s responsibility.
Required Delivery Period | Seller ali lifting equipment necessary for theinstallation of the
clause no. 3 c: Installation- | machines (gantry, forklifts, etc.).
Handling &  lifting  of | Please confirm.
equipment
6. Section Vi — List of Installation ~ m:,xEmJ\ personnel This is the part of bidder scope. However it is
Requirements page no. 15 : in order to have a smooth progression of the inswallation and | clarified that CNP/BNP shall provide the- required
Required Delivery Period commissioning process, we kindly ask CNP to put at Seller’s disposa! | support
clause no. 3 ¢: Installation- the required local personnel. Please confirm this understanding.
Handling & lifting of )
equipment . : .
7. Section Vil - Technical “Shall be equipped with Industrial internet Of Things Technology and | The link of the track & trace tender is as below:-
Specifications page no. 19 Industry 4.0 requirements” . Tender document |
_Brief Description clause no. For-the recently supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has supplied 4 | bttpsi//bn amsam.m. micil.com/UploadDocument/Track
1.14 data fetch methods based on the XML data format to allow the W%%%MMWMMMMMM%HWMOMMMamﬁpmwwoaw-mma.
SPMCILIT department to fetch data from the machines. . *
Please advise if this meets the current tender requirements or, if Einancial Ea.
not, please supply more detailed specifications on the data formats https://bnpdewas.spmcil.com/UploadDocurment /E
required. inancial%20Bid-Track%20and%20trace.63756278-
4bae-4a320-90ba-c6fdbd4b5344 . pdf

Bidder representative
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Sr. | Reference in tender document Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution Reply of BNP, Dewas

No. - . - - .

8. mmnz.ow_ <_._ — Technical - ‘Fetch data from machine to other customer software for further ERP and | The .ﬂm:am.« ) condition ..%m:
mvmn.*..ow.a_o:m page no. 20 w.:& Business Decision.” For the recently supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has prevail and it is further n_m:mma A
Description clause no.1.14 i) supplied 4 data fetch methods based on the XML data *o::ma to allow the SPMCIL that x_sr. data format suffices

IT department to fetch data from the machines. our w.mo:,nm.‘:m:ﬂ for K_M. The
Please advise if this meets the current tender requirements or, if not, please supplier shall  mention  the
supply more detailed specifications on the data formats required. frequency of a:m. XML data
‘ exchange and its process |
% documentation.

g. Section Vil — Technical “Provide APIs ... to read data from Machine and its devices. Example and detailed | Same as per point no. 8
Specifications page no. 20 Brief document on AP usage to be provided.” )

Description clause no. 1.14 iii) For the recently supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has supplied 4 data fetch
methods-based on the XML data format to allow the SPMCILIT anmzama to
fetch data from the machines.

Please advise if this meets the n::‘msn tender requirements or, if not, please
supply more detailed manw cations on the types and target APls required.

10. | Section Vil ~ Technical The specification states a bandwidth of 30 to 40mm. Cladfied. 1t shouid be adjustabie
Specifications page no. 22 clause Our muitiple modular  banding stations can be provided for any bandwidth | within the range.

3.3, 100 Banding Station ~ band between 30 and 40 mm. . .
width Please clarify: Does BNP/CNP need a banding system for variable bandwidth
and z,_m reasons motivating this specification for a <m:wEm width rather than
specific widths.

11. § Section Vii — Technical The specification states a bandwidth of 40 to 60mm. Our multiple modular | Clarified. it should be adjustable
Specifications page no. 23 clause banding stations can be provided for any bandwidth between 40 and 60 mm. within the range.

3.6, 1000 Banding Station — band Please -clarify: Does BNP/CNP need a banding system for variable bandwidth
width «and the reasons motivating' this specification for a variable width rather than
specific widths.

Bidder representative
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12. | Section VIl — Technical “Label Applicator shall have APis to read the data ... by other customer | As per tender.
Specifications page no. 24 clause | software i.e. SAP-ERP, Track & Trace Software etc.” For the recently -
3.9, Label Applicator supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has supplied 4 data fetch
methods based on the XML data format to allow the SPMCIL IT
department to fetch data from the machines.
Please advise if this meets the current tender requirements or, if not,
please supply more detailed m_umn_*_nm:o:w on the types and target APls
required.
13. | Section Vil — Technical “Label Applicator shall have >Em to read the data captured by it {such as | It is clarified that print date means date on
Specifications page na. 24 clause | Serial No., Print Date etc.) ... : Y which label has n:aﬁma\mnvrma Point is
3.11, Online Inspection System Please kindly clarify E:o..m the “Print Date” information is to be read | clarified.
{Optional) from, its format and position on the banknotes and what else is
included in the word etc.? ’
14. | Section Vil - Technical “Label Applicator shall have APls to read the data-.. by other customer | The link of the track & trace tender is as
Specifications page no. 24 clause | software i.e. SAP-ERP, Track & Trace Software etc.” For the recently | below:-
3.11, Online Inspection System supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has supplied 4 data fetch methods | Tender document ]
{Optional) based on the XML data format to allow the SPMCIL T department to fetch https://b !onms.mm.mca%.noa\ UploadDocyme
data from the machines. P&J racko%a0and%alleace:
e et ) ) Final%20tender.13307d9-e9f5-4030-a956-
Please advise if this meets the current tender requirements or, if not, 25324bb13764.0df
please supply more detailed specifications on the types and target >v_m
39.:8& . Financial bid
https://bnpdewas. spmil. nOB\CEOmQUOn
ument/Financial%20Bid-
Track%20and%20trace.63756278-4bae-
4220-90ba-c6fdbd4b5344.pdf
15. | Section Vil — Technical Itis mvmﬂmma that the software shall have suitable security protection for | Suitable Security Protection means the
Specifications page no. 25 clause | gtart-up. machine system should have the BIOS
3.13.2 point 1, System for Kindly provide further details about ..mc_ﬂmzm security protection". password, Operator password, Admin
monitoring production data ~ password. It should also have role based
Software access to machine system and inspection
system.

Bidder representative
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16. Section Vii — Technical
Specifications page no. 25 clause
3.13.3, System for monitoring
Production data

“System shall provide APl and its documentation to read all the
production data by other customer software i.e. SAP-ERP, Track &
Trace Software etc.”

For the recently supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has supplied 4
data fetch methods based on the XML data format to allow the
SPMCIL IT department to fetch data from the machines.

Please advise if this meets the current tender requirements or, if not,
please supply more detailed specifications on the types and target
APIs required.

Y

The link of the track & trace tender is as
below:- -
ﬁm:am« document

m:Q,ﬂ rack%20and%20Trace-

T:m_wmmcﬂmznm?Hmwwouam-mwmm&owo-mwmm-
35324bb13764.pdf

Financial bid
https://bnpdewas.spmcil.com/UploadDo
cument/Financial%20Bid-
Track%20and%20trace.63756278-4bae-
4a20-30ba-c6fdbd4b5344.pdf

17. | Section Vil —Page no. 25 clause
3.13.1d, Hardware

“Public and private TCP/IP based data communication infrastructure.”
Please explain the use of “Public infrastructure” and how it will be
configured?

To share data within the organization.
Clarified.

18. | Section VIl ~ Technical
Specifications page no. 29
Document required clause 9.1 X

“Complete APl documentation along with examples.”

For the recently supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has supplied 4
data fetch methods based on the XML data format to allow the
SPMCILIT department to fetch data from the machines.

Please advise if this meets the current tender requirements or, if not,
please supply more detailed specifications on the types and target
APIis required.

The tender condition shall prevail and it is
further clarified that XML data format
suffices ourarequirement for MIS. The
supplier shall mention the frequency of
the XML data exchange and its nﬂonmmm
documentation.

19. Section VII — Technical
Specifications page no. 30 FAT
Conditions

The working week has 6 working days. Bank holidays and weekends
are not counted. During FAT there will be one shift of 8 hours with no
break time.

Please confirm that our understanding is correct.

Holidays means holidays declared by the
buyer, Point is clarified.

20. Section VIl — Technical
Specifications page no. 30 FAT
Conditions

The tender indicates that the FAT shall be carried out with 60/50 ups
of the denomination of Indian banknotes. in order to optimize
preparation for this test, we kindly request to advise Suppliers about
which denomination is intended to run for FAT purposes.

Please advise.

Shall be informed to the successful
bidder at the time of FAT. Point is
clarified.

Bidder representative wv
il

™

BNP Members

CNP Members

Nv\x @\\o 3

e 8




1. M/s. Uno Seisakusho Ce. Ltd., Japan

Topic:

Bidder representative

rodet

Lish)
&r&\ L)

No. | Page |Section Requirements / Specifications Queries of M/s. Uno Seisakusho Co. Ltd., Japan . |BNP Reply
1 3 |Section iUploading |"In case NIT/SIT provide for uploading of | Please inform us of the instructions on how to It is clarified that it
1 7. bids to nominated e-Procurement portal, | upload the bids. is an offline tender.
bidders must upload their bids along with It’s not applicable.
scanned copies as required enclosures as
per instructions given in this regard.” N ,
2 6 Section :Tender "It may be noted that the tender form fee | The tender form fee is not found in the documents. Tender fee is not
I a Form Fee  |and EMD is to be enclosed in pre- How much is it? What form should it be? applicable.
} . iqualification bid packet." . .
3 8 Section |Price Bid “... the tenderer will be required to quote = There is a high volatility of shipping cost and As per tender
. Evaluation on FOB/FCA as well as CIF and CIP basis." delivery time these days due to shortage of ships & |conditions.
. containers caused by the covid-19. This m#:mmn,:
makes it difficult to estimate the shipping costin a-
competitive price. Therefore, we request to quote E
. ) on FOB basis only. =
4 13 {Section  Payment {a) 80% FOB/CIF cost of the machine ... We would request the following payment terms for |As per tender
V{a), (b) Term after dispatch.. your considerations. condition.
(b} 20% cost of the machine after (a) 20% FOB cost of the machine and opening L/C
successful installation & commissioning upon contract. 4
of the machine. (b} 40% FOB cost of the machine ... after dispatch.
(c}20% cost of the machine after delivery of the
machine.
L ' (¢) Balance 20% ... after final Acceptance Certificate

— o A PO\
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No. Page ]mmnmo: %ﬂmvmn Requirements / Specifications Queries of M/s. Uno Seisakusho Co. _.:w:lwmvm: BNP Reply
S 15 | Section V! |PDi Schedule PD! must be ready as per: 1st. 32 weeks Under the circumstances of the So«&éam shortage of |As per tender.
2.a. . after LC 2nd. 38 weeks after LC 3rd. 44 semiconductor and the disruption of logistics,” we
weeks after LC would propose 14 months from the date of the LC
opening.
8 15 |Section Vi |Incoterms "For Oversea supplier: FOB/CIF basis" There is a high volatility of shipping cost and delivery |As per tender
3a. . time these days due to shortage of ships & containers
caused by the covid-19. This situation makes it difficult
to estimatexthe shipping cost in a competitive price.
Therefore, we request to quote on FOB basis only.
7 17 | Section <_(ﬂ1m3._:m 15 working days at the Bm:cﬁmnﬁc_‘m_‘m 10 working days is the maximum timeframe we can |As per tender.
18 site aliocate for the training at supplier’s site.
8 | 19 (mmnmm.s noBB:mm:Nmu , ..mccmmncm:z< bundles mﬂmooo notes Does the anrﬂmwmoﬂ..:m,\m mmw,.mmwmwimam_ o As nm,w Hm:,a.m_n -
VI 1.6 [Random with sequential serial numbers as per numbering scheme?
Numbering Computerized Random Numbering (CRN) .
(CRN) system. [system.* -
9 19 | Section |Industry 4.0 “The Machine shall be equipped with | In light of the specifications required by SPMCIL |As per tender
Vil Industrial internet Of Things Technology | (Tender No. 6000014274/BNP/P/PTG/SNIM & ACS/
1.14 and industry 4.0 requirements. " 2019/iCB dated 30/12/2019), we are now developing
the network with a client by using OPC server for the
CUTLINK machines. Its architecture is fully based on
_zacﬁ:\ 4.0 ﬁm:am_dm g
[ ———— e

Bidder representative
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[ No. Page Section «qﬁrmn Tmmnc:m:,,msnw / Specifications Queries of M/s. c:wiwmwm%mmﬂu.wo. Ltd., Japan BNP Reply J_
10 20 | Section VII|APIs "It shall provide APIs {application We would like to employ alternative ways other than |As per tender.
1.14iii) programming interface) to read data APls. One idea is the same way as the above-
from Machine and its devices. Example | mentioned project. Another idea is to employ an
and detailed document on API usage to | OPC server software as well as an OPC server.
be provided." SKETCH 1 shows one of the examples. It enables you
to use SCADA and SAP. ,
We are ready to provide SPMCIL with alf the
necessary documents in order to build the network
and to operate it with an OPC server software.
11 Nc mmnﬁm: vwnmﬂammé xi.”.m%wmq: of mnm::maw, & printing will be It is ymnm%m% to v8<.&m Cm with a vlrw m.m:,.m._.m.«cm: It s,.&_;_mm.mmgama
Vit 2.1 label furnished unit wise at the time of | in advance of the tender opening day in order for us [to successful
placing purchase order." to select an appropriate camera and label printer for |bidder.
ﬁ quotation. \
12 20 |Section Vii Face-up _,\zs.m..:uﬂ: €ross: 4 notes Minimum The requirement of the CUTLINK machines project |As per tender. Point
2.3 down: S notes stipulates 4 x 7 not 4 x 5. Please clarify. is ciarified..
13 22 [Section Vii Module . “The banding mn?nz:m:ﬂ shall be >_§o:.mrlmﬂwioo banding unit is not Eom:_ma. the jAs per tender
3.3H.  jcomponents of multiple modular components capable | band rolis replacement in our machine takes only a .
100 banding of being replaced quickly = for | few minutes. Please see the finishing machine that
maintenance and repair.” we supplied last year for reference.
14 23 |Section Vil | Off-line Band  |"Off-line Band Feeder Testing unit Please elaborate what "off-line band feeder testing |Bidder
i 3.31V. [Feeder Testing |should also be’supplied." unit” is? Does it mean a stand-alone machine understanding s
| 73: checking banding is not faulty? correct.  As per
S I S R e render.
Bidder representative ﬂ\ ,
| s\ﬂv\ \ | o o0 . @ﬁ“\m
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“No. | Page ! Section , Requirements / Specifications ‘Queries of M/s. Uno Seisakusho Co. Ltd., Japan.
15 23 |Section VIl |band-repetition “in case, band-repetition facility is not |Please elaborate s\rmﬂ “band-repetition . facility” maam; c:am..mﬂmsdsm
3.3Vv. [facility v available, table-top automatic banding [is? Does it mean a function of re- banding packets |is correct. As per tender.
unit should also be supplied.” inin-line 100 banding section individually?
16 | 23 {Section Vil |Off-line Band "Off-line Band Feeder Testing unit |Please elaborate what “off-line band feeder |Bidder's understanding
. 3.611.  |Feeder Testing  :should also be supplied.” testing unit" is? Does it mean a stand-alone |is correct, As per tender.
unit machine checking banding is not fault?
17 23 | Section Vil band-repetition |"In case, band-repetition facility is not |Please elaborate what "band- -repetition facility” |Bidder’s understanding
360 facility. available, table-top automatic banding |is? Does ;msmm: a function of re-banding packets lis correct. As per tender.
unit should also be supplied." in in-line 1000 banding section individually?
18 25 Section Vil |Printer B&W Laser Simplex Printer Is it OK with a generic black & white laser printer |Bidder’s understanding
‘ 3.13.1b. 4 available in india? ’ is correct. As per tender.
19 25 |[Section Vil |{Extended "Extended communication PC8 / |Please elaborate what "Extended communication |Bidder’s c:ama.ﬁmwyung
3.13.1c 833:3820: Computer (for communication with [PCB" is? Do you mean you just want to monitor |is correct. As per tender.
PCB PLC) the PLC and cn_oma the revised PLC program »
through a service PC? =
I..wo 26 |Section Vi pre-turning “Guard for the manual pre-turning |Please elaborate what "guard for ﬁ:m Bm:cm_ pre- iSuitable guard to be
3.13.32. |handle handte"” turning handle” _mv provided to prevent
) . from unauthorized
intervention.
21 26 | Section Assembly “Assembly drawings with exploding |Upon request from your mechanical :,.,m_:wm:m:nm mmmlmgf:mmafm;mi per
Vii4.1 drawing views wherever necessary to facilitate |team at the previous project, we have provided |tender. .
dismantling  and assembly during {the 2D assembly drawings together with part
‘Bm_zﬁmnmznm should be provided by the drawings in order to assemble the parts and to
successful bidder." identify the parts number. Are they all right with
m you?

Bidder representative
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‘Page | Topic - Queries of M/s. Uno Seisakusho Co. Ltd.,:|BNP Reply
s i _ . |sapan il p
27 | Section |Spares "Spare parts list shall be classified as |Please elaborate what "First wiring" is? Typo error. it is “Fast
Vil 4.5 First wiring spares, General Spares wearing”. Point clarified.
and rarely use spare parts for
Electrical and mechanical spares.”
23 | 27 | Section FLUORESCENT/ |"Fluorescent/LED lamps shall be used |Does "the press" mean printing machine or |Press means Machine and
VIl 5.3 LED LAMPS for the lighting inside the press.” factory in this context? If so, is this required jbottom of the machine as
specification irrelevant to finishing machine? jwell. Point is clarified.
24 | 29 | Section |Air compressors |Required Air compressors (1 running + |Is this requiréd specification irrelevant to jOne spare for CNP’s’2
Viig.4 1 Stand by each) of suitable capacity |finishing machine? machine, One spare for
with dryers, controls, piping etc. for BNP
. ~ |operation of the printing machine. , . ) . .
25 29 |Section Vli |pictorial form of Please elaborate what “pictorial form of |As per tender. For
9.1iii  lerror finding of error finding of all possible errors” is? Does jtrqubleshooting and
, all possible it mean "Complete list of error messages diagnosis of problems,
errors and their suggested diagnostic and remedial |faulty location/item shail
. guidance" which is mentioned in 9.1 vi? ‘Ihe shown display monitor
in picture form.
26 29 |[Section Vil |PLC Programs & As hard-copy of PLC program is impractical |As per tender.
9.1v parameters in for the use of maintenance and very bulky (a
hard copy few thousand pages per set), please omit
* the hard-copy or decrease from 6 sets to 1
/ -
.. 7/
Bidder representative C/&\L \\Aw,\m \Ax)..\\m\q . ~ -
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.;2,0.« vvmm opic. xmncmnnm:m:nw /'S : Dcm:mm of g\m. Uno mm.mmr:mro no. w a.. Japan " {BNP x.mu_(,
27 | 30 | Sectionvil Targeted 2778 bundles Is it OK to terminate the daily FAT when the As per tender
. 10.6  jproduction at machine has achieved 2778 bundies before 6 conditions.
FAT hours 30 minutes elapsed? Is it OK to terminate
the entire FAT when the machine has achieved
69,450 bundles (2778 bundles x 25 days) before
25 days elapsed?
28 | 30 Section _”>+.\mm.mm.3 "If for reasons s for which the ifthe v«onu&_ow_.scacmq did not mm%? the 1As vmw tender
Vil 10. bidder is responsible, successful target, for example on day 10, we request the FAT |conditions.
bidder shall repeat the test in to restart from the beginning of day 10 from the’
whole from beginning (i.e. day next available day, but not restart from day 1.
one)" . . . .
28 32 ; Section (Fiscal year "Relevant date is 31/12/2020 in case thelOur fiscal year starts from 1st June to 31st May Will be considered.
X 3. financial year is maintained calendar next year.
year wise or 31/03/2021 in case A
financial year Bminmm:ma ending 31st
March of ayear." =
30 | 34 Section IX Credentials "experience, vmwﬁ mmloﬂagm:nm and wilt the list vm suitable d,wm_anm mn:,m:maﬂmm the  |Bidder nmw‘u.mm.s% the
S. iii. regarding capacity/ capability should be machines and customers we have ever supplied past purchaser list. it
experience authenticated by the by the person since we entered this industry? should be authenticated
and past authorized to sign the tender on by the by the person
performance behalf of the bidder. authorized to sign the
tender on behalf of the
bidder. Point clarified.
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